
 

 

 
 

Florida Fish 
and Wildlife 
Conservation 
Commission 
 
Commissioners 
Robert A. Spottswood 
Chairman 
Key West 
 
Michael W. Sole  
Vice Chairman 
Tequesta 
 
 
Joshua Kellam 
Palm Beach Gardens 
 
Gary Lester 
Oxford 
 
Gary Nicklaus 
Jupiter 
 
Sonya Rood 
St. Augustine 
 
 

Office of the  
Executive Director 
Eric Sutton 
Executive Director  
 
Thomas H. Eason, Ph.D. 
Assistant Executive Director  
 
Jennifer Fitzwater 
Chief of Staff 
 
850-487-3796 
850-921-5786 FAX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Managing fish and wildlife 
resources for their long-term 
well-being and the benefit  
of people. 

 
 
620 South Meridian Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-1600 
Voice: 850-488-4676 
 
Hearing/speech-impaired: 
800-955-8771 (T) 
800 955-8770 (V) 
 
MyFWC.com 
 

 

Finance and Budget Office 
Kurt Fritsch 
Finance & Budget 
 
(850) 488-6551 

   
 

 

DATE:  JUNE 12, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 

BID NO.: FWC 18/19-120 

BID TITLE: TIMBER SALE AND ADMINISTRATION BOX-R 
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AERA (WMA) 

UPDATE: EXTENDING DATES 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 
of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 
(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 18/19-87, “TIMBER SALE AND 
ADMINISTRATION BOX-R WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AERA (WMA)”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 
than 3:30 PM (EST) on Tuesday, June 25, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 
Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 
by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 
requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 
Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 
with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 
Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 
time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Cody Massa 

Cody Massa 
FWC Procurement Manager 
  



  
 

 
 

END ADDENDUM 


